EINSESTRORETSK
ID MODERNITY












CECTPOPELIK
icmopha b cop.







YBAXAEMBbIE PY3bA!

K cesepy oT HeBckux Heperos, Ha XMBONUCHOM Nobepexbe PUHCKOro
3anuea pacnonoxunca ropog CectpopeLK — KypopTHas XeMUyxrHa
ceBepHOM cTonnubl Poccuu.

Haw ropop BOWEN B MMPOBYIO 1 OTEYECTBEHHYIO MCTOPWIO, Brarogaps
Bone Benvkoro camoaepxua Metpa Mepsoro. B 1714 roay ox nosenen
3aN10XWUTb 3[eCb CBOK CEBEPHYI0 PE3NAEHLUMIO, TOPAOCTbIO Y BUSUTHOWM
KapTOYKOW KOTOPOW CTasl NapKoBbiv aHcambnb «[lybkm». Hepapom

OH Hallén CBOE CMMBONMYECKOE OTPaXeHne Ha repbe u ¢pnare Hawero
ropopa: Ha poHe cxoaawmxca BonH PrUHCKOro 3anvea v o3epa
Cectpopeukuit Pasanus, a Takke ENTOro necka AioH Kak CUMBO
ocHoBaHuA CecTpopelka kpacyeTcs gybosas BETBb.

Ha npotsxeHnn mHorux net genytatsl MyHWUMNAaNbHOro coeta
NoALEePXUBAKT NHNLMATVBLI KpaeBEAO0B MO NOArOTOBKE U U3AAHVIID KHUT,
MOCBALEHHbIX UCTOPUU 1 coBpemMeHHOCTU CecTpopeLka. YBepeH, 4To
3TO M3aaHue, NOCBALEHHOE NapKy KyNbTypbl U oTAbIXa «[ly6Ki», cTaHeT
euwé oaHUM 3ameyaTenbHbIM NoAAPKOM XUTENAM U rocTam KypopTHoro
parioHa — BCEeM, KTO II0BUT U YTUT UCTOPUI0 POAHOMO KPas,

Halen manown PoanHbil.

Anexcanpp BEIbCKUN,
[naea myHuuvnansHoro obpasoBaHma —
npeacenarens MyHuumnansHoro cosera ropoga Cectpopeuk

DEAR FRIENDS!

To the north of the Neva banks, on the picturesque coast of the Gulf of
Finland the town of Sestroretsk lies — a resort pearl of the Northern
capital of Russia.

Our town was included in world and national history by the will of the
great autocrat Peter the First. In 1714 he ordered to lay his northern
residence here, and the park complex “Dubki” was its pride and visiting
card. No wonder it has found its symbolic reflection in the emblem
and flag of the town: on the background of the converging waves

of the Finnish Gulf and lake Sestroretsky Razliv, as well as yellow

sand dunes, an oak branch flaunts as a symbol of the foundation of
Sestroretsk.

For many years deputies of Municipal council support the
initiatives of local historians in preparing and publishing books
devoted to history and the present days of Sestroretsk. | am sure
that this edition devoted to the recreation park “Dubki” will become
one more remarkable gift to inhabitants and guests of Kurortny
district — to all who love and honor history of the native land,

of our small homeland.

Alexander BELSKY,
The head of municipality —
the chairman of Municipal council of the town of Sestroretsk






TNETPA  TTBOPEHEE
PETERS  CREATIONE

Y atoro napka cgos, ocobas kpacota

1 CBOA TallHa — 370 COXpPaHMBLWMECH TyT 1 Tam
HENpUMeTHbIe ANA NOCTOPOHHEO rNasa,

HO pasnnynmMble AN NOCBALWEHHOMO
NPVYIMEeTbl METPOBCKOro BPEMEHMU.

O.l'. PacTeopoBa,
kpaeseg, [ToYETHbIN rpaxaaHuH
roposa CecTpopeuka

This Park has its own particular beauty

and its mystery — is preserved here and there
imperceptible to the outside eye,

but discernible to the initiated

the signs of Peter's time.

Rastvorova O.G.,
local historian, Honorary citizen
of the city of Sestroretsk



noA CEHbKO CTAPUHHOIO NMAPKA

B ceHTs6pe 1714 rona, ocmatpueas nocne MaHryTcKoil BUKTOPUM BO3-
BpalWweHHble Poccum semnn Ha cesepHoM Bepery DuHCKoro 3anuea,
Meétp | nobeisan Ha nobepexbe B6AM3N yCTbs peku Cectpbl. Korga
uaps CO CBOEWN KOMaH/10V BbiCaaMaCcs Ha [lybrosckoit koce, emy
O4eHb MOHPABWIOCH 3TO MECTO: U MOPE C TPEX CTOPOH Y3KOro MbICa,
C KOTOPOro BUAHO YyTb 11 HE BCe OTBOEBAHHOE Y WBeA0B nobepe-
Xbe PUHCKOro 3anuBa, U Mo6KMBbIE C MOAMOCKOBHOMO AeTCTBa ny6bl,
KOTOPBbIX TaK HEMHOTO pocio 6a13 ceBepHOM cTonuubl. Heganeko ot-
Clofia Beina v roA OT roaa Myxasiias kpenocts B KpoHwTaaTe, oTkyaa
C 3anafHbiM NoNyTHbLIM BETPOM A0 [lybkoB MOXHO Bbi10 aobexaTs
N0 CUHWUM BONHAaM 1 NoAa BenbiM NapycoMm 3a Kakux-To Nonyaca.

MéTp | 3apyman Toraa noCcTpouTh 34ECH CBOIO 3aropoAHyio peanaeH-
uuio, noaxe HassaHHyio ansHumu unn Cectpopeuxumu [ly6ka-

mi. OHa cTana camoli cerepHoit Ha BanTtuiickvx 6eperax, camoit
«MODCKOM» 3 NETPOBCKVX PE3MAEHUMI 1 NOCAEAHEN MO BpEMEHH
Co3paHuA. B noxoaHom xypHane («HOpHane») Metpa, koTopsiii uapb
1N ero NoMouHnKN Benu exxeaHesHo, ot 20 ceHtabpa 1714 roga
umeeTcs 3anuce: «Ero seauyectso (Mérp |) noexan Ha KotavH OCTPOB
¥ Kywan Ha byepe, v 6bin y peku CecTpsl CMOTpen MecTo, npuexan

Ha KotnmH ocTpos u 6bin y Kanutana-Komaraopa Lentewkas. 3ta
AaTa v BoWna B UCTOPMIO Kak ieHb ocHoBaHuA CecTpopelika.

Toraa, oceHbio 1714 roga cocTosA0CH TONBKO BONEN3LABNEHME uaps.
Mpowno HeckonbKo NeT, Npexae Yem HamepeHus Metpa ctanu Bo-
nnowareCs B Xu3Hb. B 1717 roay 3aecs 6bin NMOCTPOeH HebonbLWOM
NoMyTHbIA AOMUK LapA. B ToM e roay Hauanvce 3eMnaHbie v neco-
nocajouHbie paboTsl. [inA ycTpoiicTea «oropoaar (Tak B METPOBCKYI0
STOXy HasblBanv CafoBO-NapkoBble aHcambnu) Gbina npuBeseHa
NNI0AOPOAHAA 3EMAIA, CAXEHLIb KYCTapHWKOB 1 Aepesbes. «/ly6-

Kit» — yMEHBIIUTENbHO-NACKOBO HaabiBan METp cBoIo HoBYIo ycaabby
B poute 61113 ycTba CecTpsl. XOTA 3aewwHan nybpaga bbina He cTons
YX Mania — 50 AeCATUH U COBCEM He MOosioga: B Hell BCTpeYyannch
200-300-neTHue senmkaHsl. Ho no senexmio rocyaaps 6bi1o nog-
CaXeHO eLe ABe ThICAYY I0HbIX Ay6KOB. 3Has XapakTep Lapa npu-
HMMaTk BO BCEX CBOMX HAaYMHAHWMAX INHYHOE yyacTye, CecTpopeyaHe
HE COMHEBAIOTCA, 4TO MHOTWE U3 HUX NOCAANN rOCYAapb, U HEKOTO-
PBI€ BEMKaHb, NOHbIHE pacTyuwiue B napke «[ly6ku», NOMHAT pyku
BE/IKOr0 camMofepxua.
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UNDER THE CANOPY OF THE OLD PARK

In September 1714, after inspecting the lands on the north shore
of the Gulf of Finland returned to Russia by Gangut Victoria, Peter
I visited the coast near the mouth of the river Sister. When the
tsar with his team landed on the Dubkovsky spit, he really liked
this place: the sea from three sides of the narrow cape from which
one can see almost all won from the Swedish coast of the Gulf of
Finland, and oaks loved since the Moscow childhood, oaks, which
grew so little near the northern capital. Nearby from there was a
year-on-year becoming stronger fortress in Kronstadt from where
with the western fair wind it was possible on blue waves and
under a white sail to reach the place for some half an hour. Peter |
conceived then to build here his suburban residence, later called
Dalnye or Sestroretskie Dubki. It became the most northern on
the Baltic coast, most “sea” of Peter's residences and the last on
creation time. In the logbook (“Jurnale”) of Peter, which the tsar or
his assistants kept daily, on 20 September 1714, there is an entry:
“His Majesty (Peter I) went to Kotlin island and ate on the Buer,
and was at the river Sister watching the place, arrived at Kotlin
island and was at the Captain-Commander Sheltenka’, This date
went down in history as the day of Foundation of Sestroretsk.

Then, in the fall of 1714, only the will of the tsar took place. It took
several years before the intentions of Peter began to be realized.
In 1717 the small passing lodge for the tsar was constructed here.
Excavation and tree-planting work began the same year. For mak-
ing “ogorod” (so landscape gardening ensembles during Petrovsky
era were called) fertile soil, seedlings of shrubs and trees had been
brought. “Oaklets” (“Dubki”) - diminutive-affectionately called
Peter his new estate in the grove near the mouth of the Sister.
Though this local oak grove was not so small - 50 acres and not
young at all: 200-300-year-old giants could be met there. But two
more thousands of young oaks were planted at the behest of the
emperor. Knowing the character of the tsar to take personal in-
volvement in all of his endeavors, sestrorechane do not doubt that
many of the trees were planted by the emperor himself, and some

giants, still growing in “Dubki” park, remember the great hands of
the autocrat.
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B depane 1720 roaa MNetpom | 66110 NprikasaHo NOCTPOUTL YCTb-
peuKyto raBaHb npu yctbe pekn Cectpsbl. [locpeacTBoM 3ToM ragaHu
CecTtpopelk nmen gewésoe v yaobHoe coobiueHue c MNetepbyp-
rom 1 KpoHWTaaToMm, OTKyAa NPUXOAUAN C pasdHbiMM Matepuanamu
BOEHHblE 1 KoMMepyeckue cyaa. Peka Cectpa B To Bpems buina
HacTonbKo rnyboka v 0blWnpHa, YTO NO Hel 13 raBaHu AOCTABNANUCH
martepuansl Ha cyaax B [lybku, a ¢ 1721 ropa — npAMO Ha CTpos-
WMICA NO BENEHWIO MNepaTopa opyxeiHbili 3aBog. OKono raBaHu
NOCTOAHHO CTOANN YAaCOBbLIE MPU NyLWKax — KAHOHWUPbI, OT KOTOPbIX
ceneHvie KaHoHepka nony4yuna cBoé HazsaHue. Ana HabnoaeHns
KaHOHWpPamwu 3a NOABAEHNEM YyXKECTPaHHbIX CYA0B B HOYHOE BPEMA
NPV raBaHn HaXo4W/ICA KAMEHHbIN BbICOKUN Mask ¢ GoHapém, ocse-
WaBLWNM Ha 3HaY1TENbHOM PacCTOAHWY BXOA B raBaHb. beperosas
YyacTb NpUcTaHK Bbina ykpenneHa ABymMA pagaMu bpeeeHYaTbix CBa.
X ocTatku 1 cerogHs MoXHO 0bHapyXuTb Ha toxHoM Bepery [yb-
KoBCKOW Kocbl. OT BONH, KOTOPbIE BO3HMKANW NPY CUMbHbIX 3aMafgHbIX
BETPax UNW BO BPEMA yparaHoB, raBaHb Hbia HaaéxHo 3aumeHa
KamMeHHoM aambon.

B toro-zanaaHoi yactu [lybosckoro meica Ha 6epery 3anvea 6uinu
BO3BeJeHbl ABe HabnogatenbHble Boilwku. C Hux MNéTp | nodbun cmo-
TPETb 3a XO40M NPOBEAEHNA MOPCKMX y4yeHnn. Benock HabnoaeHne
1 3a NpUBAMKEHVEM WBEACKMX Kopabnei. MoXHO npeanonoxuTs,
4TO NPW NOABAEHNM HEMPUATENLCKOrO GOTA C BblLLEK NOAaBANCA
CUrHa TpeBoru, KOTopbIV NpUHUMany Ha TapxoBCKOW KOCe unv Koce
JNlncbero Hoca. Takvum 06pa3om, 3a KOPOTKOE BpeMA CUrHas O Npu-
6nvXeHUM HenpuaTena npuHumMany B [etepbypre.

B 1720 ropy MéTp | npvHAN AnYHOE y4acTue B pasMeTke MecTta Noja
«oropof». K koHuy 1721 roaa 6binu 3aseplieHbl 06Mepbl MECTHOCTH
1 cocTaBieHune Tonorpaguyeckon OCHOBbLI reHepanbHoro naaHa.
K mapty 1722 ropa yepTexu v npoekTsl yaylie LapcKo pesu-
AeHUMy Bbinn roToBbl M noanvcaHsl Metpom . FfeHepanbHbliA naaH
ycaabbbl XpaHUTCs cerofHa B [ocyaapcTBEHHOM SpMuUTaxe.

Mpwu 3aknaake caga Gbin MCNONL30BAH M3BECTHbIN FOANAHACKMIA
cnocob 0CBOEHVSA 3aTONAAEMbIX U MEIKOBOAHbIX NO6Gepexuii Mops.
3awmTHoM faMBoit OTropaXMBaNoCh OCYLWAEMOe MENKOBOABE, MPO-
pesannch ApeHaXHbIe KaHasbl, Mo KOTOPbIM BOAA CTeKana B npypabl.
MicTopyyeckn 3T0 MECTO NONy4MIo Ha3BaHue MonnaHackuii caa.
CoxpaHuBLIWIA NepBOHAaYabHYI0 NNaHUPOBKY A0 HAWMWX AHEN, XOTA

In February, 1720 Peter | ordered to construct Ust Retsky harbor at
the mouth of the river Sister. By means of this harbor Sestroretsk
had the cheap and convenient communication with St. Peters-
burg and Kronstadt from where military and commercial vessels
came with different materials. The river Sister was at that time so
deep and extensive that materials were delivered on board ships
to Dubki and from 1721 directly to the weapons factory which was
under construction at the behest of the Emperor. There were con-
stantly sentries at guns near harbor — “canoners” — from whom the
settlement derives its name Canonerka. For supervision by ‘can-
oners” over emergence of foreign ships at night at harbor there
was a stone high beacon with a lantern which covered a consider-
able distance to the harbor entrance. Onshore part of the pier was
fortified by two rows of wooden piles. Their remains, and today can
be found on the southern coast of Dubkovsky spit. The harbor was
reliably protected from waves which arose at strong western winds
or during hurricanes by a stone dam.

Two observation towers were built in the southwest part of the
Dubovsky cape on the bank of the Gulf. Peter I liked to watch the
progress of the naval exercises from them. It was also used to ob-
serve the approach of the Swedish ships. It is possible to assume
that at emergence of enemy fleet the alarm signal from towers
was accepted on the Tarkhovsky spit or on the spit of Lisy Nos.
Thus, for a short time the signal of approach of the enemy was
taken in St. Petersburg.

In 1720 Peter | took personal part in a marking the space for
‘ogorod". All the measurements of the terrain and drawing up a
topographical basis of the master plan had been completed by the
end of 1721. By March, 1722 drawings and projects of future impe-
rial residence had been prepared and signed by Peter |. The master
plan of the estate is stored in the State Hermitage today.

When laying the garden the famous Dutch method of development
for flooded and shallow seashore was used. The drained shoal

was fenced off by the protective dike, drainage channels on which

water flew down in ponds were cut through. Historically, this place
was called the Dutch Garden. Preserving the original layout to



3apOoCLIniA ANKOPACTYLWMMIN PACTEHNAMY, OH U CerofiHA pafyerT rnas,
BOCXMILAET YETKOCTHIO M NPOAYMAaHHOCTbIO NMHNUIA. KOHTYpbI Kiymb

1 ByfIerpyHOB, @ TakxXe yraybneHHbIX Ha NoIMeTpa KaHanb4nkos

¥ MPYAVKOB NPV CKOWEHHOM TPABOCTOE NIerkO NpocMaTprBalTCa
CryCTA NOYTV TPW Beka.

Mo apyroit Bepcvu cap nony4un HassaHwue [onnaHACKoOro ns-3a pe-
TYNSPHON NPAMOYrONLHOM MAaHMPOBKY Knymb 1 aopoxek. B capy
WMPOKO MCNoNb30Banunch Bopaops! v WNaneps! U3 KOPOTKO NOA-
CTPVXEHHBIX KYCTOB 1 Hebonblunx AepeBbeB. B LeHTpe kBaapaTos
C KnymMbamu ycTaHaBNMBaNNCh CKyNbNTYPbl, BOKPYT BbICAXWBaNUCh
Hebornbline pepesua. B cagy buinn BoicaxeHb! KalTaHbl, ABNIOHY,
WNbM, TPyLIeBbie 1 BULIHEBbIE iIepeBbA, NprBe3éHHbIe 13 LLiBeunn.
B ueHTpe kBaapaToB € knymMbamu yCTaHOBMAM CKYNbMATYPbI, OKPY-
XEHHble Hebonblwmu gepesuamu. Nozaau caga seicunack aybosas
poua.

[naBHble kKaHanbl cafa uMenu WupuHy bonee 6 METPOB 1 HBbINW CyAo-
xopHbIMK Ana Hebonbwwux noaok. MocTsl otcyTcTeoBanu. MNepeasu-
XEHME AoNYCKanoch TONbKO PEYHbIM (MOPCKM) TPAHCMOPTOM, 4TO
6bino ceoncTeeHHo Metpy |. MnaHvposka NonnaHackoro caga beina
O4eHb YETKOW: KBaApaTHaA CeTKa HEBBICOKMX HACbINE, MO KOTOPbLIM
WA AOPOXKW, pasaenana poBHbIe NNowWanky naptepos. B ueHTpe
niapTepoB Hbiv YCTPOEHb! YeTbipe NPyAa: ABa KPYr/bix Ha CEBEPHOM
OCTPOBKE caja v ABa, bnvxe k asopuy, — dwurypHoi, bapouHoit dop-
Mbl. Bokpyr kaxaoro npyaa naprep o6pa3osbiBan nogobvie konbua
OJHOV BbICOTHI C AOPOXKaMK, @ AaNblUe K yrnam KBafparta fiexanu
4yThb «yTOMNEHHbIE» CEKTOPLI Fa30HOB (Tak HasbiBaembie ByneHrpu-
Hbl). B 10ro-3anagiHom v 10ro-BOCTOMHOM yriax cafa BMecTo npyaos
6biam yraybneHus Takoi xe durypHon Gopmsl, — cBOEro poaa
«CyXWe Npy/ibi», BbINOXEHHbIE AEPHOM.

lNo npoekTy Ha Bcex YeThIPEX NpyAax NNaHWpPoBanoch YCTPouUTh GoH-
TaHbl, AaXe 3aBe3nv TpyObl AnA NOABEAEHWNA BOAbI, HO 3TOT 3ambiCen
lMeTpa He Bbin OCyWEeCTBNEH — Npexae BCero, NOTOMY YTO YPOBEHb
BOAb! B MONIOAOM O3Epe Haf 3aBOACKOW NNOTMHOM el He Mor obe-
CNeynTb JOCTAaTOMHOTO Hanopa BOAb!.

K 1724 ropy obycTpoiicTso lonnaHackoro caaa 6u10 npakTUyecku
3aBepileHo. Ha cpaBHuUTeNbHO Hebonbluow naowaau (4yTs 6onee 3
TEKTapOB) CO3AaTEeNI0 NPOeKTa — ManaTHOMy MacTepy U pycoBab-

the present day though overgrown with wild-growing plants, and

today it pleases the eye, delights with the clarity and consistency
of lines. The contours of flower beds and bulegrins, as well as in-

depth half a meter small canals and ponds with mowed herbage

can be easily seen, three centuries later.

According to another version the garden had received the name
Dutch because of regular rectangular layout of flowerbeds and
paths. In the garden borders and lanes from shortly cut bushes
and small trees were widely used. In the center of squares with
flowerbeds sculptures were installed, small trees landed around.
Chestnuts, apple-trees, elm, pear and cherry trees brought from
Sweden had been planted in the garden. The oak grove rose be-
hind the garden.

The main channels of the garden had a width of over 6 meters and
were navigable for small boats. There were no bridges. Any move-
ment was allowed only by river (sea) transport that was peculiar
to Peter |. The layout of the Dutch garden was very clear: square
mesh of low mounds, on which there were paths, shared equal
platform of parterres. In the center of the parterres four ponds
were arranged: two round on a northern island and two gardens,
closer to the palace in curly, Baroque forms. Around each pond,

a parterre formed a sort of ring with the same height with paths,
and then to the corners of the square barely submerged sectors of
the lawns (the so-called boulingrin) were made. In the southwest
and southeast corners of the garden instead of ponds there were
deepenings of the same figured form, — some kind of “dry ponds”
which were laid out by the turf.

According to the project it was planned to arrange the fountains
on all four ponds, even pipes were delivered for water leading,
but that Peter’s plan had not been carried out, primarily because
the water level at a young factory lake above the dam could not
provide sufficient water pressure.

To 1724 the arrangement of the Dutch garden had been almost
completed. On a relatively small area (about 3 hectares) the crea-
tor of the project, ward master and the Flemish painter Frangois
de Waal managed to achieve a great diversity in the design of the



®PuHckui 3anus, nobepexbe napka «ybkur, 2014 r. ®oto — C. Konocos
Gulf of Finland, coast of «Dubki» park in 2014. Photo by S. Kolosov



wwky dnamaHauy Ppaxcya ae Baanio yaanoch AOCTUrHYTL 60M1bWOrO
pa3Hoobpasvs B 0dopmMAeHU caga U, B TO Xe BPeMA, NPOAEMOH-
CTPMPOBaTh NACTUYHOCTb, MPOAUKTOBAHHYIO MHXEHEePHLIMI pele-
HUAMY, a TAKXE NOXeNaHUAMN AePXXaBHOI0 3aKasunka.

OcobeHHO KpacuBblii BUA OTKPLIBAICA C NOMyKPYT0/ BO3BbILWEH-
HOW NAOWaAKM Nepes cesepHbiM Gpacanom ABopuUa, OTTyAa MOXHO
65110 OAHOBPEMEHHO BUAETL: NPAMO Nepea coboil — nepcnekTusy
OCEeBOW anfievi ¢ yrafbiBaiolyiMyCs NepeceYeHnaMy ABYX KaHasloB,
3aMblKaeMyl0 BbICOKMMI AEPEBLAMY POLLM, @ CNPaBa 1 CNeea Yepes
OCTaBNEHHbIE B WNanepax NpOCBeTh — LUBETHUKN.

LAPCKAA PE3UAEHLNA

CTpouTensCTBO HOBOW PE3MAEHLMIM HA COBEPLIEHHO NNOCKOM bepe-
ry Aaeano lNetpy | 1 noBoA, 1 BOZMOXHOCTb BONNOTUTL B aHCambne
eulé He J0 KOHLa peanv30oBaHHyo Nob0oBb K roniaHACKon apxu-
TEKTYPE ¥ BOODLIE K FOINaHACKOMY CTUAIO XU3HW. VI HecnydaiiHo

B Hosibpe 1720 roga Ha pycckyio cnyxby 6bin NPUHAT MONOAON 1 HI-
KOMy He 3HaKOMbli1 ronnaHackuii apxutektop CtedaH saH 3BuTeH.
CpaenaHo 3710 66110 nocnom Poccum B lNonnanauu 6.11.KypakmHbim
no npocebe camoro [1eTpa, KOTOPYIo OH U3NOXW/ B CBOEM NUCbME
ewé 8 1718 ropy.

MNérp nopy4un C. BaH 38MTEHY COCTaBMTL NPOEKT KAMEHHOTO ABOPLA
B Mae 1722 roga, a yxe B AaHBape 1723 ropa npoekT um 6bin npu-

HAT 1 COBCTBEHHOPYYHO MoanucaH. Ha BeinonHeHHoM B 1722 rogy
reHepansHOM nnaHe ycaabbsl MNETp onpegenvn MecTo ceoei byay-
e peangeHumnn. B cBOEM NUCbMEHHOM yKa3aHuu PYKOBOAUTENIO
cTpouTenscTBa kanutany Visany CeméHoBuyy AnmMasoBy OH Hanvcan
CTPOUTL TaK, «4TOD rasiepey BCTanu Ha Aamy», To ecTb No aambe,

MO KPOMKE HaCbIMHOW Teppacsl.

BecHoi 1723 roaa paboTa no Bo3eefeHuio ABopua 3akunena. BecHoit
TOrO e ropa 6ei roToB GyHAAMEHT, Ha4anoCh BO3BEAEHVE KUPMUY-
Hbix cTeH. [pumepHo Ha pybexe 1723 1 1724 ropos W.C.Anma30oBbim
Bbin NpeacTaBneH pasBEPHYTLI PanopT O NpoAenaHHoN paborTe.
Bbinv 3aKoH4eHb! raBaHb, AaMby KOTOPOW yKPenuav U NOAHAM B Bbi-
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garden and, at the same time, to demonstrate plasticity, dictated
by engineering solutions, as well as the sovereign wishes of the
customer.

Especially beautiful the view was from the elevated semi-circular
platform in front of the Northern facade of the Palace, and from
there one could see: straight ahead - the prospect of the axial
avenue with the guessed crossings of two channels closed by
high trees of a grove, and to the right and to the left through the
gleams left in lanes — flower beds.

IMPERIAL RESIDENCE

Construction of the new residence on absolutely flat coast gave to
Peter | both an occasion, and an opportunity to embody in the en-
semble not up to the end realized love to the Dutch architecture
and in general to the Dutch lifestyle. And it was no coincidence
that in November of 1720, the young, and not familiar to anyone
Dutch architect Stefan van Switen was adopted to the Russian
service. This was done by the Russian Ambassador in Holland B.

|. Kurakin at the request of Peter himself, which he described in a
letter as early as 1718.

Peter ordered S. van Sviten to draft a stone Palace in May 1722, and
in January 1723 the project had been already adopted and person-
ally signed. On the master plan of the estate that was implement-
ed in 1722 Peter had defined the place of the future residence. In
its written instructions to the construction Manager captain Ivan
Semenovich Almazov he had written to build, “so the gallery stood
a dame’, that is, on the dam along the edge of the bulk terrace.

In spring of 1723 the work on construction of the palace began to
boil. In the same spring the foundation was ready, and the erec-
tion of the brick walls began. Around the turn of 1723 and 1724 I.
S. Almazov presented a detailed report about the work that had
been done. The Harbour was completed and also the dam, that
was strengthened and had been lifted in height on three wreaths,
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3necs cToan asope Metpa, 2013 r. doTo — M. KoHOHEeHko
The palace of Peter was there, 2013. Photo by M. Kononenko




COTY Ha TpW BeHLa, «XOpoMbI» (ABOpEL), npucTaHb, HoBas 6onbluas
ranepes, UBETHUKW, bacceliHbl, annen B fonnaHackom caay. MNpo-
Aomxanuch paboTbl N0 AOCTPOIKe NOCAeaHeN 3aWnTHOM aambei,
06n1L0BKa KaMHeM kaHanoB v 6acceliHos. Ha Menkosogse GUHCKo-
ro 3anviea, HaNpoTWB [1BOpLa Hbina yCTpOeHa «caxenka Ha KamHe».
BoamoxHo, Tak HasbiBanu becenky B Mope. To4Hoe MecTo Geceaku
CEroAHA BbIACHWTL CNOXHO. OHaKO, BHUMATENbHOE U3yUeHe Npu-
BpeXxHbIX KaMHel, COXPaHWUBLLMXCA C METPOBCKUX BPEMEH B 3anviae,
No3BONAET NPEANnoOXKMTh, 4TO Bbina OHa ycTaHoBNEHA Ha 6ONbLWOM
KamHe, 4To Haxoantcsa npumepHo B 400 meTpax OT COBPEMEHHOM
6eperoson MHWUK (Co BpeMeHeM Mo AeCTBMEM BETPOB U HABO-
AHeHW beperoBan NMHWA NpeTepnena aHaynTesIbHble U3MEHEHUA).
Ha kamHe 1 cerofiHa MOXHO yBUAETb OTBEPCTUA, 3aNNThiE CBUHLOM.
B0O3MOXHO, UMEHHO 3TO 1 eCTb MecTa KpenneHuii CToek 3HaMeHMTOV
«CaXenkn Ha kamHe» — elwé oaHovi 3agymku Metpa. K aerycty 1724
rofa CTpouTenbCTBO ABOPLOBO-NapkoBoro aHcamona 8 ybkax 610
NpakTM4YeCcKn 3aBepLieHo.

HBopeu npeacTaensan coboit npoTsmxEHHoe (okoso 180 MeTpos BuMe-
CTe C IePEBAHHbIMY ranepeamu) ABYX3TaXHOE KNPMMYHOE 3aaHne
Ha BbICOKOM KaMeHHOM QyHAaMeHTe, BbITAHYBLWEeCs BAONb KXKHO
CTOpOHbI [lyboBCKOro Mblica, yKpennéHHoe AepesomM 1 kamHeM. Tpu
AecaTka 60bLNX OKOH PACKPbIBANWCH Ha «FOMNaHACKUIA MaHUp» —
BEPXHAA NOMIOBVHKA PaMbl OTKWAbIBANACh BOBHYTPb.

Kpbiwy 30aHvA BeH4ana BoCbMUrpaHHas 6aliHs co Wivnem, Koto-
PbIY B3AbIMaN MNepaTopckuii wWraHaapT Ha 100-gyToByio BbICOTY
(okono 30 meTpos). C 6awHm [ybKoBCKOro ABopLa MOXHO 66110
BUAETH WMPOKYI0 NaHopamMy PUHCKOro 3anvBa, OrpaHMyYeHHyo ¢ tora
BbICTynom Jlncbero Hoca, a Ha 3anage — ctpenkon y6KoBcKom
Kockl. BuneH Toraa 6bin vi KpoHLITaAT, He 3aCNOHAEMbIV NOCTPOEH-
HbIM CryCTA NoYTK ABa Beka Goptom ToTnebeH.

O6uwas nnowaab ABopua cocTasnsna okosno 1000 ksagpaTHbIx
MeTpoB. B HEM Bbinv v ABOPLOBaA LEPKOBb, U accambreiHble,

N NUPLIECTBEHHbIE 3aNbl, NapaAHble rOCTUHbIE W CNankHu, KabuHer,
brubavorteka n apyrve nomeuieHns. KomHatsl ABopLUa coobuianmcs
APYr ¢ Apyrom, obpasys e aHdWnaaHbe ocv BAOb BCE ANUHBI
3[aHnA, BCe OHW BbIAX OTanAMBaEMbIMUW NEYAMU MW KAMUHAMM.
Ortannneanuce 1 Bce YeTbipe KOMHAThI B MaBuibOHaxX-NI0CTray3ax
Ha KOHuax ranepewn.

"khoromy” (palace), a pier, a new large gallery, flower beds, pools,
and alleys in the Dutch garden. The works on the completion of
the last protective dam and stone cladding of channels and pools
were continued. In the shallow waters of the Finnish Gulf, just op-
posite the Palace there was a "sazhelka on a stone”. Perhaps it was
so called gazebo in the sea. It is difficult to find out the exact loca-
tion of the gazebo today. However, attentive studying of the coast-
al stones which had remained in the Gulf since Petrovsky times,
allows to assume that it had been established on a big stone that
was approximately in 400 meters from the modern coastline (over
time under the influence of winds and floods the coastline has
undergone considerable changes). It is possible to see the holes
filled with lead on a stone today. Perhaps, they were also places of
fixings the stands of the well-known “sazhelka on a stone” — one
more of Peter's ideas. By August, 1724 the construction of the pal-
ace and park ensemble in Dubki was almost completed.

The Palace was a long (about 180 meters along with wooden
galleries) two-storey brick building on a high stone base forti-

fied with wood and stone, stretched along the South side of the
Cape Dubovskoy. Three dozen of large windows opened up on the
“Dutch maneer” — top half of frame can be tilted inward.

The roof of the building was crowned with an octagonal tower with
a spire, which heaved the imperial standard on the 100-foot-tall (30
meters). A wide panorama of the Gulf of Finland, bounded in the
south by the ledge of Lisy Nos, and in the west — by the arrow of
Dubkovsky spit, could be seen from the tower of the Dubkovsky
palace. Kronstadt, not overshadowed by the fort Totleben, which
was built nearly two centuries later, could be seen too.

The total area of the Palace was about 1000 square meters. There
was a Palace Church, and the assamblage and banquet halls,
ceremonial drawing rooms and bedrooms, a study, a library and
other rooms. All the rooms of the palace were reported with each
other, forming two enfilade axes along the length of the building,
all of the rooms were heated by furnaces or fireplaces. Also all four
rooms in lyustgauz pavilions at the ends of galleries were heated
too.
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[Ly6osas powa e | (pazsanuuel), 1900 T,
The Oak grove of Peter | (ruins) in 1900




BHyTpeHHee y6paHCcTBO IBOpLA Tak e 0TBeyano BceM TpeboBaHnAM
LLapckux nokoes. B Lepkossb, ycTpoeHHyIo npu AgopLe cpasy no ero
OCBALeHNIo, N3 TpouLkoro cobopa, YTo cTosn Ha MeTporpaackoi
cTopoHe, MNérp | neperéc 06pas Hukonaa Yyaoteopua. MomeweHus
ABOpUA yKpacuav pesHbiM AepeBOM, M3Pa3LoBbIMY eYamu, 3epKa-
namu v apanunpoekamu. C 60/1bLIOINA BEPOATHOCTLIO MOXHO YTBE PX-
Aathb, YTO XyAOXXECTBEHHan OTAe/NKa CTEeH M MOTOJIKOB Bblna Bbinos-
HEeHa C y4acTeM 13BEeCTHONO WTyKaTyPHLIX U NenHbIX 4eN MacTepa
AHTOHMO KBapaw.

28 asrycra 1724 rona cOCTOANMCH TOPXKECTBA NO CNYYaI0 3aBEPLIEHNSA
CTpouTenbCcTBa KaMeHHoro Asopua B [lybkax. [etposckas accam-
6rea npowna npv 60bLIOM KOAMYECTBE NPUBHLIBLUMX FOCTEN, B TOM
4nCNe N «3HAMEHWUTENLINX BENbMOX MHOCTPaHHbIX». Kamep-toHkep
®puapuvx Bunbrensm ¢poH BepxonbL, COCTOABWNI B cBUTE repuora
[ONIWTMHCKOro — XeHwuxa LecapeBHbl AHHbI [eTpoBHbIl, 3anucan 29
aBrycra B CBOEMm AHeBHuke: «O61ecTBo Bbi10 A0BOILHO Kak yrolye-
HVEeM, TaK 1 BCEM BUAGHHbIM». YYaCTHUKM NOE3AKMN NPU3HABANNCS,
4TO «NpefcTaBnAnv cebe 3T ABOPLbI COBCEM HE TAKUMMU, KaKUMU
Hawnn ux Ha camom aene». CoCToANCA B TOT aBryCTOBCKUI BeYep

n dpellepBepk, 1 BCA akBaTopus Bokpyr [y6oBckoro mMbica 6eina
«Nanbbon TAXKENON Laneko noTpaceHan.

Ho, k coxaneHuto, Heaonor 6bin cpok pacusera [ly6KoBCKOro ABop-
ua. lanbHenwasn cyabba ABOPUOBO-NApKOBOro aHcambis JanbHux
[y6koB 6bina apamatuyHoi. [locneaHsa uapckan pesuaeHLUms oka-
KETCA He HY>XHOW nocieayowmnm npasutensm Poccum v ckopo byaet
npegaHa BonHam 3anunea 1 3abBeHuIo.

28 ansapa 1725 ropa Benukuii npeobpasosarens Poccum nmnepa-
Top MéTp | yweén 3 xun3un. KameHHbl ABOpew 1 napk octanvcs 6es
xo3anHa. OcvpoTeBlwasn ycaabba asa roga obeperanacs 3aboramu
ExatepuHsi |, koTopas 24 mas 1725 roga oduuvansHo noaTeepavna
NPUHAANEXHOCTh Pe3VAeHLMIN LLIapCKOMY BEAOMCTBY v NoBenena
NOAAEPXKMBATbL TaM TaKoW e NopAaaok, kak B Meteprode n CtpensHe.
Mpw EkaTepvHe BpeMeHHas Kpbllwa 13 ronta bbina 3aMeHeHa AoNro-
BEYHbIMW XXE/Ie3HbIMWU KPOBENbHbIMW A0CKamu. [1oa pykoBoACTBOM
3HameHuToro BaHH boneca, Bo3soanBLero ans TpeauHu «wmnmLpy
MeTponaBnoBcKow KpenocTy, 6biNM NepeaenaHqsl Kynona so «hniore-
pax» (bnvrensx) aBopua, a ua MNeteproda e [lybkn 6binvi HanpasneHb
YeTbipe MNIoTHMKA «K Aeny ranepei, nectHuy u wnunuar. OceHbio 1725

The interior of the palace also met all requirements of imperial
chambers. Peter | transferred the icon of St. Nicholas the Wonder-
worker from the Trinity Cathedral that stood on the Petrograd Side
to the church, arranged at the palace, at once on its consecration.
The premises of the Palace were decorated with carved wood,
tiled stoves, mirrors and wall hangings. With high probability we
can say that art furnishing of walls and ceilings was made with the
participation of the famous plaster and stucco master Antonio
Kvardi.

On August 28, 1724 celebrations on the occasion of completion
the construction of the stone palace in Dubki were held. Peter's
Assembly was held with a large number of guests arrived, includ-
ing "the most famous foreign dignitaries”. The gentleman of the
bedchamber Friedrich Wilhelm von Bercholz consisting in suite of
the duke Golshtinsky — the groom of a tsesarevna Anna Petrovna,
wrote on August 29 in the diary: “Society was enough both by the
entertainment and seen by all”. The participants of the tour admit-
ted that “imagined these palaces not as found of them actually”.
And fireworks had taken place that August evening, and all water
area around the Dubovsky cape "had been far shocked by heavy
firing”.

But, unfortunately, Dubkovsky Palace’s period of prosperity was
short-lived. The further fate of the palace and Dalnye Dubki park
ensemble was dramatic. The last royal residence would be of no
use to the subsequent rulers of Russia and would soon be left to
the waves of the Gulf and oblivion.

On 28 January 1725, the great reformer of Russia Emperor Peter

| died. Stone Palace and Park were left without a master. The
orphaned estate for two years was preserved by concerns of
Catherine I, who had confirmed officially on May 24, 1725 residence
accessory to imperial department and had enjoined to keep the
same order there, as in Peterhof and Strelna. Due to Catherine, a
temporary roof of shingles was replaced by durable iron roofing
boards. Under the leadership of well-known van Boles who made
for Trezini “spitz” of the Peter and Paul Fortress, domes in the “out-
buildings” (wings) of the palace had been remade, and four carpen-
ters from Peterhof were sent to Dubki “to case of galleries, ladders
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PaseanuHel MeTposckix HaweH
The ruins of Peter's towers




rofa npvieaxarn cioaa kHasb A.1.MeHwwvkos, otaas HeobxoaMmble
pacnopsxeHuns no 6naroycTponcTsy ycaas6sl.

5 man 1725 roga He ctano v ExatepuHsl |. MeHblwe yem Yyepes mecsl,
nocne eé koH4uHbl, 30 mMan 1727 roga A.l. MeHWwKoBbIM — pereH-
TOM NPy HOBOM MasionetHeM numnepartope [etpe Il 6bin cocTagneH
opaep, coaepxalynii ykas o6 yrpate [lanbHumu [lybkamu ctatyca
LapCKoVi PesnaeHUMn 1 0 BbIBO3e BCEro LEHHOro 13 ABOpLA U caaa.
1 vilons Toro xe roga KaHuenspus ot cTpoeHwi npucnana cneymans-
Hyto 6purady v3 WecTHaauaTi paboTHLIX NIOAEN 1 MaTPOCOB «Ha Tpex
Bonbwux wepbotax» ANA UILATUA U3 ABOPLIA NONOB, NAHENeN, Ase-
pen, OKoHHWUL, nedeir, Mebenu, ApanupoBku, a U3 caaa — JepeBbeB
UEHHbIX nopof (Mx Torga ToAbKo Nepenuncany h oCcTaBuan 40 0CEHM,
A0 ce3oHa Nepecafok) v «<MatviHbl, 4TO Ha NpyAy cToAnar. MalwunHy
v fiepeBbA NpeanunchiBanoch nepefars B MNeteprod. A BCE ocTanb-
Hoe — B cTpoAwmiica asoped lNetpa Il. Bckope 3epkana, gpannpos-
K1 1 mebenb nepenani B FoGUHTEHAAHTCKYIO KOHTOPY, @ IKOHOCTAC
1 BCe LiepKOBHbIE NPUHAANEXHOCTN Bbiv NOXepTBOBaHbI B [leTpo-
nagnoBCKyto kpenocTe Npu CecTpopeLkKom 3aBoge.

B uapcrsoBaHue AHHbI 10aHHOBHbI €6 MMEHHbIM YKa3oM B Wione
1735 ropa nBopeLl BMecTe C poLUel, NoKocamu 1 ApYrMm Yroabamm
6bin nepefaH ot AaMmUpanTeickoin Koaneruv B seaeHue MasHoi ap-
Tuanepuinckon kaHuenapun (OpyxelHol koHTopsl). E€ Bosrnaensan
TOrAa reHepan-nenteHaHt Bunnum ae NeHHWH, HavanbHuk Cectpo-
peLKoro opyenHoro 3asoga. [leopeu ctan and 3asoaa noAcobHo
MOCTPONKol v BN NnpucnocobneH nog cknag,.

B 1740-x ropax, Bo BpemeHa uapcteosaHna Envsasets MeTposHbl,
b1 cOCTaBIEH HOBBIV reHepanbHblv niaH ycaasbel JansHue dy6ku
(«MnaH cutyaunu JanbHrx 4y6KoB»), KOTOPbIA XxpaHWUTCA B Poccui-
CKOM rocyflapCTBeHHOM UCTOpPUYeCcKoM apxmnee. Kpome kameHHoro
ABopua Ha HEm 0603Ha4eHbl U Apyrve CoXpaHUBLIVECA K TOMY Bpe-
MEHW MaMATHWKM NeTPOBCKOW NOPbI: raBaHb, CTapblii A€ PEBAHHbIN
ABOpeL, KaMeHb, Ha KOTOPOM cToANa beceaka, v KoHTyp [onnaHacko-
ro caga. To, 4to cap 0603Ha4eH Ha nnaHe Kak «MecTo, rae 6bin camy,
O3Ha4aer, YTo 3a TPW AeCATUNETUA OH HACTONLKO 3apoc 1 3abonoTin-
CA, YTO y)ke He npeacTaBnan Ans COBPeMeHHUKOB UEHHOCTW.

and a spitz”. Prince A.D. Menshikov came in here in the fall of 1725,
having given the necessary orders for the estate improvement.

On May 5, 1725 there was no Catherine | also. It was less than in

a month after her death, on May 30, 1727 A.D.Menshikov — the
regent at the new juvenile emperor Peter || had made the warrant
containing the decree on loss by Dalnye Dubki the status of the
imperial residence and about evacu<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>